Harnett Regional Water
700 McKinney Parkway
Lillington, NC 27546
Telephone: 910-893-7575
harnettwater.org

User: CPCIS2 POS
Date: 11/15/2022 15532 Receipt: 131067

Customer Account Name
425469 214667 HOMESTEAD EQUITY, LLC

1592 MCKOY TOWN RD
Misc Fees/POS/Sys Dev

1 WATER SYSTEM DEVE 2,000.00
1 WATER TAP FEE 3/4" 1,200.00
Amount Due $3,200.00
GRAND TOTAL: 3,200.00
DEBIT CARD $(3,200.00)
Total Payment: $(3,200.00)
BALANCE REMAINING $0.00
CHANGE $0.00
Trans Date: Nov 15, 2022 Time: 9:46:15AM

*** Thank You For Your Payment ***
“*** Enroll in Auto Pay Today ****



Jeanann Dawson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Linda Scott

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 9:34 AM
Jeanann Dawson

425469-214667

Confirmation Number: 805141921
Payment Date: Nov 15, 2022 9:32:09 AM
Payment Amount: $3,200.00

Total Amount Charged: $3,200.00
Payment Status: Accepted

Status Description: Approved
Notification Status: Skipped

Email Status: Sent

Application: Agent Dashboard
Channel: Agent Dashboard
Created By: Iscott2

Contact Information

First Name: Homestead Equity

Last Name: LLC

ZIP code: 27546

Daytime Phone Number: (910) 723-9019

Email Address: BRFESSEY@GMAIL.COM

Account Information



HARNETT REGIONAL WATER
Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer

RESIDENTIAL WATER/SEWER USER AGREEMENT

*COPY OF RECORDED DEED & PICTURE ID ARE REQUIRED*

) ~ Water and Sewer District of Harnett County

() Retrofitted Sprinkler Connection

() Full Service Sprinkler Connection

Owner’s Mailing/Billing Address:

Honesread Fuihy LLL
LAND OWNER’S NAME

fobok 2579
CURRENT STREET, ROUTE OR P.O. BOX

Henbrvh ML ATBD0

CITY OR TOWN STATE, ZIP

(412)-"T727~ 4014

TELEPHONE NUMBER

NUMBER OF PERSONS LIVING IN HOME

73- 79 /30431405

OWNER SOCIAL SECURITY & DRIVERS LICENSE #

SPOUSE’S SOCIAL SECURITY & DRIVERS LICENSE#

Br €55 939@' Lorn
EMAIL ADDRE

For Office Use Only:

]
AMOUNT PAID

Haﬁqmq/ 34 ]

CUSTOMER N

PROPERTY NO.

STATE RD NAME & NO.

EMPLOYER, ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER

SPOUSE’S EMPLOYER, ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER

NAME OF NEAREST RELATIVE, ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER

6/29/2022



This Agreement, made and entered into this the 1Y dayof  [NoJ. tmbe/” | 20%2 between Harnett
Regional Water (HRW), as operator of the water supply and distribution system indicated above, (hereinafter “County”) and
Hoe t5ead Eq¢ i, LLC (hereinafter “Owner”).

WITNESSETH:

Harnett Regional Water, as operator of the water supply and distribution system indicated above, sells water to citizens
and residents of Harnett County. HRW also treats wastewater for its citizens and residents where such treatment facilities are
located within Harnett County. The Owner above named desires to purchase water and/or sewer treatment services from the
County and further desires to enter into this Agreement with HRW to obtain thesc services described.

NOW THEREFORE, In consideration of the mutual promises herein set forth, it is agreed by HRW and Owner as
follows:

1. The property which is the subject of this Agreement and to which water shall be supplied and/or scwer treatment services
provided is described as follows:

2. Owner agrees to pay to HRW the amount of 2@2 . per connection as a tap-on charge, said amount being due
upon the execution of this Agreement by Owner.

3. HRW, pursuant to its Rules and Regulations, agrees to provide a water and/or sewer service connection on the above
described property and to provide potable water and treatment of said wastewater to the Owner, provided that there is an existing
water line capable of providing a connection on said property. IN THE EVENT HRW DETERMIN ES THAT THERE IS NO
EXISTING WATER AND/OR SEWER LINE CAPABLE OF PROVIDING A WATER SERVICE CONNECTION TO
THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED ABOVE, ALL MONIES PAID PURSUANT TO THIS RESIDENTIAL
WATER/SEWER USER AGREEMENT WILL BE REFUNDED TO OWNER.

4. Owner agrees to pay to HRW a minimum amount of Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) as a water deposit (and $25 as a

sewer deposit, if water and sewer tap requested, $50 total), provided they are approved by the On-line Utility Database procedure
described in Section 20 (¢) of the County Rules and Regulations. If not approved by the above-mentioned procedure, the owner
agrees to pay a minimum of Fifty Dollars ($50.00) as a water deposit (and $50 as a sewer deposit, if water and sewer tap
requested, $100 total). This deposit may be returned without interest as provided by said Rules and Regulations. Said deposit shall
be due upon the execution of this Agreement by Owner.

5. Owner grants HRW, its successors and assigns, a perpetual easement in, over, under, and upon the above described

land with the right to erect, construct, install, lay and thereafter use, operate, inspect, repair, maintain, replace and remove water
and/or sewer lines, meters, meter service facililies and appurtenant facilities thereon, together with the right of ingress and egress
over adjacent land for the purposes mentioned above.

6. Owner shall install and maintain at Owner’s own expense a 3/4 inch cut-off valve on the Owner’s side of the HRW’s water
meter and a service line which shall begin at the meter and extend to the dwelling or place of use, and such other facilities as may
be required by the Inspections Section of the Hamnett County Planning and Inspections Department. The service line shall
connect with the water system of the County at the nearest place of desired use by the Owner, provided HRW has determined in
advance that the county water system is of sufficient capacity to permit the delivery of water at that point.

7. Owner agrees to comply with all requirements, rules and regulations applicable to water users adopted by the Division of
Health Services of North Carolina Department of Human Resources. Owner further agrees that upon and after the date a
plumbing connection is made between the Owner and HRW, Owners shall allow no cross connection to exist between HRW’s
system and any pipeline containing a contaminant or any pipeline connected to other present or future sources of water.

8. Owner agrees to pay for water and/or sewer service at such rates, time, and place as shall be determined by HRW and agrees to
the penalties for non-compliance with the above, as set out in HRW's Rules and Regulations.
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9. HRW shall install a water and/or scwer service connection for the Owner, and Owner shall then have thirty (30) days

from the date of such installation to make the plumbing connection from the place of use on the above described property to the
HRW'’s system. Charges for water and/or sewer shall commence on the date that the plumbing connection is completed, but in no
event later than the end of the thirty (30) day period. That is to say, if the plumbing connection is not completed by the end of the
thirty (30) day period, user charges shall commence and Owner shall be obligated to pay the minimum user bill from and after the
end of such period, regardless of whether water and/or sewer service is being provided to Owner.

9A. THIS PARAGRAPH APPLIES ONLY TO AGREEMENTS FOR RETROFITTED SPRINKLER CONNECTIONS.

No monthly minimum charge will be made to Owner except during those months when the connection has been used. The Bill

rendered will be for gallons used, but in no event less than the applicable minimum bill. A separate bill will be provided for the
connection and the same schedule of rates applicable in the service District shall apply to it. No sewer charges will be made to

Owner for water used through the connection. The Retrofitted Sprinkler Connection shall not be connected to any plumbing or
other pipeline where residential water there from is required to be discharged into the public sewer system.

10. Owner agrees to abide by the Rules and Regulations of HRW as from time to time promulgated by the Harnett

County Board of Commissioners, and further agrees to abide by such other HRW ordinances, rules and regulations with

respect to water and/or sewer service connections, as are adopted by the Harnett County Board of Commissioners. Additionally,
Owner agrees to obtain the necessary inspections and permits related to water and/or sewer service connections as required by the
Building Inspections Division of the Harnett County Development Services.

11. HRW shall purchase and install a cutoff valve and water meter for each service. HRW shall own said meter and
shall have the exclusive right to use it.

12. Owner agrees that there shall be one water and/or sewer connection for each building or structure requiring connections
on the above described property. A tap-on charge shall be due for each such connection.

13. HRW shall have final jurisdiction on any question of location of any service line connection to its distribution system;
shall determine the allocation of water to Owner in the event of a water shortage and may shut off water to Owner if Owner
allows a connection or extension to be made to Owner’s service for the purpose of supplying water and/or sewer service to
another user.

14. In the event User transfers title or agrees to transfer title to the above described property, before or after such connection,
User agrees that this agreement shall run with the property title thereto and agrees to advise the new owner with respect hereto
and furnish new owner a copy thereol.

15. After HRW has executed this Agreement, a copy shall be provided to Owner by person delivery or by mailing to the
Owner’'s address as indicated above.

Signed by Owner this 0¥ dayof  Aoutrmber B ,2022.

Y-\ami‘)\-u.i Eq Wik LLC

Owner
Owner a(o
Witness !
Signed by County this ,ALS___ day of hﬂ\‘wbﬁ,’/_ - 5 ZQ
HARNE AL WATER

BY:
Steve Ward,

WHEN RETURNING THIS AGREEMENT BY MAIL PLEASE SENT TO:
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Harnett Regional Water
Post Office Box 1119
Lillington, NC 27546

APPLICATION DIRECTIONS

DATE: |\ [ig /Re»>

H am-&‘)\r-w,ck Ejpndy LLL s requesting a water and/or sewer service at the location
as noted below. This request is fora  3/4  inch water service and/or a residential sewer service. The
cost of the service will be as follows:

Water tap total cost + deposit: Residential Sewer tap total cost + deposit:
¥ $3200 ALL DISTRICTS 84000

1”7 $4200 BUNNLEVEL & RIVERSIDE $5300

2” $5500

Retrofitted sprinkler tap fee: $500 + $325 %" meter & mxu fee = total cost $325
*There will also be a deposit on all new accounts for water and/or sewer as required.

For all other sizes refer to Harnett Regional Water @ (910) 893-7575.

Should a line extension be required to install this service, the customer would be required to pay the amount of
$ before the installation of the requested service. This amount is based on materials and labor
as required to extend the line to the customer’s property.

DIRECTIONS TO LOCATION OF REQUESTED TAP: Detailed Map/Description
Go fom MUY 27 Fowmds Tohasonville Take a righit on NC29-27

ok A S Phin Tuon \<EE o mokeq Town Rd. 0 A mites down

¥ Ve lot wMl be ontit Fgwt 35Y befrre Cedad Covlia Hold-gs.

\ng\ f"\(,/Kcu, Town Kd. (oo NC

]‘__/ /r’
CUSTOMERS SIGNATURE @ A ;\/

Office Use:

This service can be installed as noted above.
This service requires a line extension: cost above.
Date of returned notification from Maintenance.
Maintenance Personnel Signature:
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Application #
Harnett County Central Permitting
PO Box 65 Lillington, NC 27546
Telephone Number: 910-893-7525 Fax 91 0-893-2793 www.harnett.org/permits

Application for Manufactured Home Set-Up Permit
(Please fill out each part completely)

Part | -Owner Information:
Home Owner Information (To be completed by owner of the manufactured home)

Name: 1 omeStcad Fraihy, LLL Address: fo Yo% 3574

city: Sonferd State: MC  Zip:® 1330 Daytime Phone: o) -723-90!4
Landowner Information (To be completed by landowner, if different than above)

Name: Address:

City: State: Zip: Daytime Phone: ()

Part Il — Contractor Information (To be completed by Contractors or Homeowner, if applicable.
Name, addresm& phone must match information on license)

A, Set-Up Contractor Company Name:_Rav<n o, MW MOJers
Phone: (314)-"115-3(v0 Address: |47 % Romer Blud.
City: Sanferd State: AL Zip: _27173%0
State Lic#__ )00 Email: NJP

B. Electrical Contractor Company Name: Vénte Goo¥ = VA2 (:7
Phone: /41-70% 4340 Address: b4ol Reeres O

City: Sgaferd State: N L Zip: Q7332

State Lic# FAUN SR Email: U /R S B
6. Mechanical Contractor Company Name:_Tiv Shap

Phone: (114 1 70%- %390 Address: 444 Edwed Ri.

City: _ S bnbovdh state:  MC Zip: 2733

State Lic#_22 9D Emai: M /R -

D. Plumbing Contractor Company Name: [ ho™a$ d wxb.\g} Q- (_(1 LUy
Phone: (414)-“449-4300  Address: 44| nArttar 4.
city: Lrosh o State: MC zip: A79509

State Lic#_|2266_ Emai: N/B

Part Ill = Manufactured Home Information

Model Year: 20} M size: |6 x {0 Complete & follow zoning criteria sheet

Park Name: Lot Number:

| hereby certify that | have the authority to apply for this permit, thai the application is correct including the contractor
information and have obtained their permission to purchase these permits on their behalf, and that the construction or
installation will conform to the applicable manufactured home set-up requirements, and the Harnett County Zoning
Ordinance. | understand that if any item Is incorrect or false information has been provided that this permit could be
revoked.

A s 1} /10 JRa
Signature of Héme Owner or Agent Date

*Effective July 1, 2004, a County Tax Department Moving Permit must be provided before a Set Up Permit will be issued. Itis
purchased from the tax office of the county that the home is moved from. If the home is from a dealer, we need proof of year on the
Form 500 and if available, the serial number.

List of inspections and Egress requirements available upon request. Progress Energy customers must provide Premise Number.

SETUP 04/11



